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* .. . Jack-Hipskind..

510 Sycamore
.

iloselle, Ill. 6)172 [

s

February 2, 1972

Mr. Schlesigner
Chairman
Atomic Energy Comission
Washin:: ton, D.C.

Dear Sir:

Would it be possible for you to bring me up to date on the current
status of State versus Federal control over the radioactive emissions
permitted from nuclear reactors?

I am specifically thinking of the Northern 3tates Power Company.
(Monticello, Minnesota) case the resulting restrictions actions-of
the states of Vermont, Maryland, and Illinois,

j. Who is actually in charge of this situation?
| *

Thank you,

,

I Sincerely,
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ack E. Hipskind
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